
CITY OF FORT WORTH  

 

TRANSPORTATION AND PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 

EAST BAILEY BOSWELL ROAD 

 

CITY PROJECT NO. 103320 

 

ADDENDUM RELEASE DATE: August 31, 2021 

 

INFORMATION TO BIDDERS: 

 

The Plans, Specifications and Contract Documents for the above referenced project are hereby revised and 

amended as follows: 

 

1. The following items are RFIs that came up after addendum number 1 was issued. The responses 

are shown in RED below: 

a. Q: The quantity sheets and Addendum No. 1 do not match for Water Bid Item 

9999.0008 Controlled Low Strength Material. Addendum shows 300 LF and the 

quantity sheet (excel and pdf) shows 360 LF. Which is correct? A: Bid Form Section 

00 42 43 is correct. The quantity for Water Bid Item 9999.0008 Controlled Low 

Strength Material should be 360 LF.  

b. Q: The quantity sheets and Addendum No. 1 do not match for Drainage Bid Item 

9999.0009 TxDOT PJB. Addendum shows 2 EA and the quantity sheet (excel and 

pdf) shows 1 EA. Which is Correct? A: The addendum was correct. The quantity 

for Drainage Bid Item 9999.0009 TxDOT PJB should be 2 EA. Bid form has been 

revised and included with this addendum. 

c. Q: Bid item for hydrated lime by the ton seems to be missing.  A: A bid item for 

hydrated lime by the ton has been added to the Bid Form. 

d. Q: On previous City of Fort Worth developer awarded projects it was eventually 

determined that the projects were tax exempt. Please clarify. A: Yes. Materials will 

be tax exempt. 

e. Q: Can you confirm if the illumination poles (Item 3441.3003) are to be standard 

galvanized? There are separate pay items to powder coat the traffic signal poles so 

please confirm these poles are not to be powder coated. A: Yes, the poles are to be 

galvanized. No powder coating will be required on the traffic signal poles. 

 

2. Replace entire proposal section with the version enclosed. (Revised excel spreadsheet has been 

posted to the purchasing website) 

3. Replace all plan sheets with the version enclosed. No changes have been made to the plans. 

The traffic signal plans (sheets 167-189) were not included in the plans issued with Addendum 

No.1.  

4. SECTION 00 42 43 Bid Form DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS Bid Item 9999.0009 TxDOT 

PJB quantity is revised from 1 EA to 2 EA 

5. SECTION 00 42 43 Bid Form PAVING IMPROVEMENTS Bid Item 3211.0400 Hydrated 

Lime added 1,118 TON 

 

 

 



 
East Bailey Boswell Road 

Addendum No.1 

 
 

         

 

 

__________________________________________ 

Joseph W. Buchanan, P.E.  

Project Manager 

 

 

 

 

Please acknowledge receipt of the Addendum in the following locations: 

 

(1) In the space provided below 

(2) In the amended Proposal 

(3) Indicate in upper case letters on the outside of the sealed bid envelope: 

“RECEIVED & ACKNOWLEDGED ADDENDUM NO. 2” 

 

Failure to acknowledge the receipt of Addendum No. 2 could cause the subject bidder to be considered 

“NON-RESPONSIVE”, resulting in disqualification.  A signed copy of this addendum shall be placed 

into the proposal at the time of bid submittal.   

 

 

 

 

 

RECEIPT ACKNOWLEDGED:  

  

 

 

By:    

        

Title:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


